# Jermaine Subia

#### **SUMMARY**

Web Developer specializing in front end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including JavaScript, SQL, and Ruby. Strong background in management and customer relations.

#### **PROJECTS**

#### **Advertising Inventory Web App - In Progress**

Built with Ruby on Rails, Javascript, Google Maps API, and sqllite.

Tasks: Integrating Moogle Maps API into web app.

#### Heritage Tree Daycare Web App - In Progress

Built with node.js, express.js, mongo DB, angular, and stripe API.

Tasks: Full development, API integration.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### 2015 - 2016

#### **Logistics Manager**

Isidore Electronics Recycling, Los Angeles

- Streamlined the accounting process to ensure that revenue was collected on time and data was inputted efficiently.
- Doubled the amount of revenue generated by pick-ups of ewaste.
- Facilitated work related events as needed.
- Generated sales by outreaching to local businesses and establishing partnerships.

#### 2013 - 2015

#### **Director of Operations**

Martin Outdoor Media, Los Angeles

- Designed a ticket system utilizing JotForm and Google skeets to ensure that processes were streamlined and errors reduced.
- Developed the company web site using HTML and CSS ( www.martinoutdoormedia.com).
- Maintained operations by initiating, coordinating, and enforcing program, operational, and personnel policies and procedures.
- Supervised employees and provide support as needed.

#### 2011 - 2013

#### **Store Manager**

Shiekh Shoes

- Met each monthly goal for revenue generated by provided exceptional training to staff.
- Promoted to store manager within six months of employment.
- Completed store operational requirements such as scheduling and assigning employees and follow up on work results.
- Maintained store staff by recruiting, selecting, orienting, and training employees.

jermainesubia@gmail.com www.jermainesubia.com www.linkedin.com/in/jaysubia https://github.com/jaysubia

# TECHNICAL SKILLS

**HTML** 

CSS

Vanilla JavaScript

PHP

Linux/Ubuntu/Mint

MySQL

Ruby on Rails

JQuery

GitHub

Node.js

Angular.js

Mongo DB

Express.js

**AWS Deployment** 

Socket.io

**Bootstrap** 

#### **SOFT SKILLS**

Reliable

Punctual

Teamwork

Communication

Critical Thinking

Leadership

### **EDUCATION**

## 2016 - Present

Resident Engineer Coding Dojo, Burbank

2011 - 2016

Bachelor of Science in Information Systems California State University, Los Angeles